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May 29, 2024 

City of Green Cove Springs 
321 Walnut Street 
Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 
 
Re: Graylon Oaks  

Application #2021-00174 
 
We hereby request approval by your department for a bond in the amount of $545,757.19 for the 
above referenced project. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the attached Schedule of Values 
is accurate and the total is adequate to complete the improvements in accordance with the approved 
plans. 

CONTRACT  COMPLETE  BALANCE TO 
WORK ITEMS    AMOUNT  TO DATE  COMPLETE  
Hard Costs 

1 General Conditions $37,100.47 $0.00 $37,100.47
2 Clearing & Earthwork $92,193.81 $0.00 $92,193.81
3 Drainage System $93,627.59 $0.00 $93,627.59
4 Roadway * $158,880.90 $0.00 $158,880.90
5 Sanitary Sewer $55,557.03 $0.00 $55,557.03
6 Water System $58,783.10 $0.00 $58,783.10

Total: $496,142.90 $0.00 $496,142.90
Plus: (10%) $49,614.29

Total Bond Amount: $545,757.19

 
 
* Roadway includes curb and gutter, sub-base, base, prime, asphalt, signage. 
** Items 1-6 above include engineering, surveying, development administration, etc. 
If you have any questions or comments please do not hesitate to call.  
Sincerely,  
Dominion Engineering Group, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
William E Schaefer II, PE (#40229) 
Principal 
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